MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXINGTON GLENDA HUMPHREY GEORGE

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
/CouncitMefnbers) | [
( /"{. ,"7//1 -") /N
FROM: Ay SUA AN

Glenda Humphrey ,George‘v Director
Division of Human/Resources

DATE: June 9, 2025
SUBJECT: Purchase and Test Security Agreement — Stanard & Associates
Request:

The attached action authorizes a test licensing agreement between Stanard and Associates, Inc. and the
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government in order to administer their Police Officer Selection Test
(POST) for police recruit candidates.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget year?

The cost is not to exceed $5,500 and will be funded from the division’s Professional Services/Police
account (1101-160502-1821-71299).

File Number: O(OOQ 25

Director/Commissioner:
Glenda Humphrey George/Sally Hamilton

If you have any questions need additional information, please contact Alana Morton at (859) 258-3037.
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